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me@warrenbolton.com

From: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 10:19 AM
To: me@warrenbolton.com
Subject: RE: Meeting Material 

Hi Warren 
 
I have now booked a meeting out on site at 9:30am tomorrow in Toogoom. Without remembering we 
had out meeting scheduled for 11:00am. Would you be able to make it later?  
 
The site visit may involve a bit of walking as such I wonder if it will be too tight for me to get back by 
11:00am?  
 
1pm may be better for me, please let me know your thoughts. 
 
I will read your attachment now. 
 
Kind regards 
  
Emily Burke 
Senior Planner 
Development 
T 07 4197 4367 | E Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au 
 
From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>  
Sent: Monday 17 February 2025 10:01 AM 
To: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Meeting Material  
 
Morning Emily 
 
Please find the attached. 
 
I've taken the liberty of sending it to you so that you will have backgrounding for the matter for 
discussion at 11:00 tomorrow  
 
See you then. 
 
Regards 
 
Warren 
 
 
Warren Bolton 
558 Mooloo Road 
MOOLOO - PC 4570  
Queensland  Australia.  
Web Site 
Alternative contacts:-  
Mobile     Int.  614 293949 04  

Aust.04 293949 04   

Wisdom - if you don’t want to borrow someone else’s then you have to pay to get your own. [WB] 
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PO Box 1943, HERVEY BAY Q 4655 
T 1300 79 49 29 | F (07) 4197 4455 
Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.qld.gov.au 

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or 
copyright associated with this email or any attachments. 

  


